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November 7, 2008

To: Mr. Wlozimierz Kwiecinski
Re:  ITKF Technical Committee / Mr. Eligio Contarelli

Dear Mr. Kwiecinski,

This is in reply to your inquiry dated October 16, 2008 regarding Mr. Eligio
Contarelli’s eligibility to be a member of the ITKF Technical Committee.

I understand your concern; however, Mr. Contarelli has been on the ITKF Technical
Committee (See Attachments).

1. My letter dated October 1, 2008, which mentions requirements for
ITKF Technical Committee members, refers to only to nominations for
new members of the Technical Committee

2. Regarding the attachment with the list of Dan Ranking Registered members
with the ITKF Office, this list is very old (See date on list: 08/01/1989 for

Mr. Contarelli’s 5™ Dan registration).

Thank you for your concern. If you have further questions regarding this matter,
please contact my office.

Sincerely Yours,

Honorary Chairman, ITKF

CC: ITKF Board of Directors: Mr. Michael Crowe
Mr. Rick Jorgensen

v Mr. Luciano Puricelli
- Dr. Vladimir Yorga
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